



**DR.SRILAKSHMI AJITH , MBBS**

Asha Sadan, Alankode P.O., Malappuram, Kerala, India -679 585, +91 9061776658, [ajith.srilakshmi@gmail.com](mailto:ajith.srilakshmi@gmail.com)

**PROFILE**

I am an MBBS Graduate, registered under TCMC and has a work experience of 1 year 3 months post graduation. I am a dedicated and compassionate doctor who can effectively contribute as well as work with other members of the medical team for ensuring patient care and satisfaction.

**EDUCATION & QUALIFICATIONS**

|                                                                       |                                                                                |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <b>MBBS (2015-2020)</b>                                               | <b>Jubilee Mission Medical College &amp; Research Institute, Kerala, India</b> |
| <b>Travancore-Cochin Medical Council of India Registration (2021)</b> | Full registration                                                              |
|                                                                       |                                                                                |

**WORK EXPERIENCE**

| Timeline                     | Position                                                               | Institution                                                                    |
|------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <b>Nov 2021-Nov 2022</b>     | <b>Resident doctor in the Department of Pulmonology &amp; Medicine</b> | <b>Apollo Adlux Hospital, Kochi, Kerala, India</b>                             |
| <b>July 2021- Sep 2021</b>   | <b>Medical Officer</b>                                                 | <b>Community Health Center, Chalissery, Kerala, India</b>                      |
| <b>April 2020-April 2021</b> | <b>CRRI training ( FY1 )</b>                                           | <b>Jubilee Mission Medical College &amp; Research Institute, Kerala, India</b> |

**1. Resident doctor in the Department of Pulmonology & Medicine at Apollo Adlux Hospital, Kochi, Kerala, India**

I worked in this 300-bedded multispeciality hospital as a resident doctor in the department of Pulmonology & Medicine for a period of **1 year**. I was involved predominantly in the in-patient care including admissions, assessment and follow up of patients throughout their admission, carrying out discussions with consultants and seniors and implementing their treatment advices, attending and managing in- patient emergencies as well as performing medical procedures. I was also involved in carrying out IP Pulmonology consultations with the consultants and assisting them in procedures like bronchoscopy and thoracoscopy. Moreover, I also attended medical camps for community welfare.

**2. Medical Officer at the Community Health Center, Chalissery, Kerala, India**

I worked in this Community Health Center under the Government as a Medical Officer for **3 months**. My primary work roles comprised of case management in the OPD, carrying out immunisation schedules according to the Universal Immunisation programme and conducting community outreach programmes for

COVID vaccination. On an average day at work I use to attend at least 100 patients on outpatient basis, which went up to 200 on certain days.

**3. CRRI training at Jubilee Mission Medical College & Research Institute, Kerala, India**

I completed my internship in this 1500-bedded multispeciality hospital during April 2020 - April 2021 ( 1 year ). I had rotations in General medicine, General surgery, Obstetrics & Gynaecology, Paediatrics & neonatology, Neurology, Cardiology, Pulmonology, Psychiatry, Haematology, Nephrology, Dermatology, Orthopaedics, Anaesthesia, Plastic surgery, ENT, Neurosurgery, Accident & Emergency, Ophthalmology, Community Medicine.

During my training, I was responsible for in-patient care including admissions, ward rounds with seniors, following up patient investigation reports and medications, being the 1 st on call during patient complaints including emergencies, preparing discharge summaries as well as carrying out independent procedures and assisting major surgeries. Besides, I also attended out patient departments wherein I assisted the consultants in procedures and patient care. Apart from this I was also posted in the rural health service for 2 months under the Community medicine department.

**CLINICAL SKILLS**

| Clinical Skills |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |
|-----------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Independent     | IV cannula insertion<br>Blood sample collection<br>ABG procedure and interpretation<br>Catheterisation<br>Ryle’s tube insertion<br>Bone Marrow Aspiration<br>Ascitic tapping<br>ICD insertion<br>Pap smear<br>I&D<br>Wound suturing<br>Wound and ulcer care and dressing<br>Injections- IV, IM, s/c<br>POP application<br>Induction of labour & Normal Vaginal delivery<br>Cardio-Pulmonary Resuscitation              |
| Assisted        | Assisted in Surgical procedures including appendectomy,cholecystectomy, Hernia Repair, Thyroidectomy, , open laparotomies, skin grafting, ORIF, TKR, Tympanoplasty, Mastoidectomy, Craniectomy & decompression craniotomy.<br><br>Assisted in Obstetric and Gynaecological procedures like instrumental delivery, caesarean section, myomectomy, hysterectomy, cystectomy.<br><br>Neonatal Resuscitation<br>Intubation |

IELTS/OET/GMC  
status

GMC Reference No: **7939712**  
IELTS Exam cleared (**overall 7.5**)

### Courses / Conferences

- **PEDSCON** : Paediatric & neonatology CME Adlux Convention Center, Kochi, India
- **Proton therapy CME** held by Proton Cancer Centre- Apollo at Grand Hyatt, Kochi, India
- Attended **Basic suturing & knotting workshop** conducted at Jubilee Mission Medical College & Research Center, Thrissur, Kerala
- BLS training
- Attended various teaching sessions and conferences as a part of the Pulmonology team at Apollo Adlux Hospital, Kochi

### Teaching

- Conducted a teaching session on **Hemoptysis** to fellow residents and faculty as a part of Pulmonology teaching workshop at Apollo Adlux Hospital, Kochi, India
- Conducted a class on **IMMUNISATION PROGRAMME** at a local government school at Malappuram, Kerala, India
- Did many teaching sessions during medical school to junior medical students.

### Volunteering & Community work

- Attended volunteering work as a part of the programme "**Jubilee on streets**" which focused on providing free medical care to the homeless at Thrissur, India
- Headed a medical camp on behalf of Apollo Adlux hospital, Kochi, India for basic health check up & **fibroscan screening** held at Athani, Kerala, India
- Attended regular community based **childhood immunisation programmes** on behalf of CHC, Chalissery
- Was a part of home-to-home **COVID vaccination** sessions for elderly and bedridden patients as a part of CHC, Chalissery
- Was a part of flood relief medical camp at Jubilee Mission Medical College, Thrissur during the Kerala floods 2018
- Was a part of regular health camps for the public during medical school as well as at work.

### Other Relevant skills /information

- I am **passionate** about medicine and is determined to learn new things essential for my career development.
- I am **reliable** and is good at working as a **part of the team**
- I believe, I am a **competent** doctor and works to stay updated with my medical knowledge
- I have **strong communication skills** and is committed to maintaining good rapport with patients

